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Question 37:  In the final RFP, Table L.13-1 states that the Past Performance Volume is due 12/20/2007.  However, L.13 paragraph (d) states "Offerors are requested to submit Volume VI (Past Performance) by 11/13/2007".  Can you please let the offerors know which is the correct date?

Response:  The Government requests that the past performance proposals be submitted by11:00 a.m. local time on November 13, 2007, but they will not be considered late until after 11:00 a.m. local time on December 20, 2007.
Question 38:  The cover letter for the CSSS Solicitation states that "Questions/comments must be received by the Contracting Officer no later than November 15, 2007."  However, the RFP Section L.8 states "QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS SOLICITATION MUST BE PRESENTED IN WRITING and should be submitted to the above address within ten days of the RFP issue date ...,"  which would be October 11th.  Can you please clarify which is the correct date?

 

Also, should we continue to use the Anonymous Question submittal form on the procurement site or should we submit all of our questions directly to you by email?

 

Response:  Section L, provision L.8 has been revised to indicate that questions are requested by November 15, 2007.  The revised Section L has been posted.  The language in the Request for Proposal (RFP) takes precedence over the language in the RFP cover letter.  
Questions should be submitted in writing through the anonymous question capability on the CSSS procurement webpage, the Contracting Officer’s email address, or formal written letter addressed to the Contracting Officer.
Question 39:  Reference DRD CSSS-M-001, Management Plan, para 12 [INTERRELATIONSHIP:  SOW Paragraphs: 1.1.1, 2.1.1, 10.1].  There is no SOW 2.1.1 in the DRFP.  Is this a typo and you are actually referring to either 1.1.2 or 1.2?


Answer:  This reference was a typographical error in the draft RFP.  It has been corrected in the final RFP to read: INTERRELATIONSHIP:  SOW Paragraphs: 1.1.1, 2.1

Question 40:  RFP Section L, Part III, Table L5-2 states that a complete TRT Package goes at the end of each SOW tabbed section which we interpret as requiring a hardcopy of each SOW TRT to be included in the Technical Resources Volume.  The full TRT package includes 170 pages.  Do these pages count towards the overall Technical Resources Volume page limit of 250?  If so, we request that the overall volume page limit be increased to 420 pages to allow sufficient detail in the Technical Approach and Basis of Estimate narratives.

Answer: All documentation provided in the Technical Resources Volume (Volume V) in support of providing Technical Approach (TA), Basis of Estimate (BOE), and Resources (R) data count toward the page limitation associated with Volume V.  The page limitation associated with the Technical Resources Volume has been increased to 490 and is reflected in the Section L instructions, paragraph L.11 in the final RFP. 

Question 41:  Would appreciate clarification from NASA on Tables L4-6, and L4-7.  The NASA provided these estimates for the The Basic Contract Period IDIQ, and the Option 1 Period IDIQ.  Are these the government's estimates for the contractor efforts within these IDIQ activities or are they estimates for the government's participation in the IDIQ activities?  

Answer: The estimates represent the Government's approximation of the contractor resources (labor and non labor resources (NLR)) that will be needed by an Offeror to accomplish the IDIQ tasks that the Government anticipates authorizing under the Basic Contract Period and Option 1 Period.  They are not estimates associated with the Government's participation in the IDIQ activities. 

Question 42:  Some of the EVA System Requirements Document (SRD) requirements listed in RFP Attachment J-19 “SRD/ERD Requirements Applicability and Verification Participation Matrix” pertaining to Mars are listed as N/A and some are not.  Which, if any, of the Mars requirements are applicable?

Answer:  NASA does not intend to levy any specific requirements which are unique to the Mars mission on the CSSS contract.  

Question 43:  Per RFP Attachment J-2 DRD CSSS-B-003 (Contractor Integrated Master Schedule and Contract Performance Report) of the Five CPR formats required, Format 2 shall provide data to measure cost and schedule performance by Organization Breakdown Structure (OBS). The NASA Earned Value Management System (EVMS) website provides an example of an OBS, but the organizational categories are phases of a project (i.e. Design, Development, and Deployment) rather than organizations. Format 1 covers EVMS based on the NASA organizations identified in the WBS structure. Please clarify and/or provide a CSSS example of a desired contractor OBS.

Answer:  Format 1 will be per the prescribed Contractor Work Breakdown Structure (CWBS) in attachment J-4.  J-4 in the Draft RFP was created to conform to the SOW breakdown.  A revision to J-4 has been provided in the Final RFP to characterize the WBS to be used during contract administration.  J-4 will provide the mapping of scope from the SOW to the final CWBS.  Again this mapping is for purposes of contract administration only.  After award of the contract, cost data submitted in the final proposal will align with the final SOW organization.   

The final CWBS will only be prescribed to a certain level by NASA; it is up to the contractor to develop Work Package (lower level) assignments.  Format 2 will be per the contractor's internal organization breakdown structure (OBS).  An OBS is typically a functionally-oriented breakdown of the contractor's organization established to perform the work on a specific contract.  For the non-prime effort, for example, the NASA OBS is comprised of the several division / branches providing deliverables and/or matrix support.  For the contractor, typical OBS breakdown would include functional groups such as systems engineering, design engineering, manufacturing, test, facility support, etc.  NASA will not prescribe a desired contractor OBS.   We agree that the example list within Format 1 and Format 2 on the referenced NASA EVM website may appear to be identical, since example data within those templates are identical; however, in some cases the WBS and OBS may align, especially if the implementing organization is created around a WBS structure.
Question 44:  The J-16 draft deliverables list includes definition of the Configuration 1 Suit System Element and lists Arm pairs definition but does not define bearing quantities in the listing.  Are there quantities of Scye bearings and Arm bearings that should be accounted for? 

Answer:  The J-16 Deliverable Items List (DIL) released with the draft RFP designated Arms (pairs) as a Contract End Item (CEI).  The DIL is based on EVA System Reference 1 (ESR1).  In ESR1 arms are made up of a scye bearing, upper arm, arm bearing, lower arm and glove disconnect.  The DIL only specifies quantities at the CEI level, which is the level that NASA intends to order hardware.

Question 45:  In the milestone schedule on page 2 of J-12, rows 3 and 6-9 appear to correspond to the draft IMP Significant Accomplishments B02, B04, B03, B05, and B06, respectively. Will the next release of the IMP include Significant Accomplishments under Event B for the milestones in rows 4 and 5 of the transition plan schedule? Will this impact the numbering of the other Significant Accomplishments?
Answer:  The IMP and the Transition Plan have matured since the draft RFP release.  The next release of the IMP will include a Significant Accomplishment (SA) for "Government/Prime Technical Transition Complete" in the Award and Transition event in the Initial Capability IMP.  This SA will include accomplishment criteria (ACs) for the VIE and Suit Design Status Reviews (DSRs), the EVA Integrated Baseline Review (IBR), and the Technical Reconciliation event listed in the Transition Plan.  As activities have been added or moved in the IMP, the IMP activity codes will be adjusted.

Question 46:  Referring to the IMP provided in the procurement technical library, do the "planning" accomplishment criteria (B03a, B04a, etc.) apply to the entire accomplishment, or just to conducting the meeting?

Answer:  The "planning" accomplishment criteria (B03a, B04a, etc) apply to the entire accomplishment.  Detailed tasks included under this accomplishment criteria include, for example, facility coordination and tool set-up for the entire review.  
Question 47:  Referring to the IMP provided in the procurement technical library, should "VIE Delta" be "Suit Configuration 1" in accomplishment criteria B05d?
Answer:  Yes.  Accomplishment criteria B05d should read "Suit Configuration 1 PDR SRB Activities Complete".  It will be corrected in the next release of the EVA IMP.
Question 48:  Referring to the IMP provided in the procurement technical library, two accomplishments appear to be redundant: B08: "Suit Configuration 1 Interim Design Review (IDR)" and C02: "Suit Configuration 1 IDR." We request clarification.

Answer:  This redundancy will be addressed as follows:  B08, "Suit Configuration 1 Interim Design Review (IDR)" will be removed in the next version of the IMP.
Question 49:  Referring to the IMP provided in the procurement technical library, two accomplishment criteria appear to be redundant: A06g: "EVA Systems Post SDR Activities Complete" and B06a: "EVA [Systems] SDR Actions Complete" - What scope is different between these two criteria?

Answer:  This apparent redundancy is explained as follows:  after further development and refinement of the EVA Integrated Master Schedule (IMS), the two accomplishment criteria (A06g and B06a) and their supporting detailed tasks were combined. All similar pairs of post activities wrapping up a review and action complete activities kicking off the following review will be combined as well.  The activities within the accomplishment criteria for post review activities will be moved to the planning/actions complete accomplishment criteria introducing the next review in the Project life cycle.  The next release of the EVA IMP will show all updates.
Question 50:  Referring to the IMP provided in the procurement technical library, B05, the "Suit Configuration 1 PDR" accomplishment appears to be missing a "Study / Analysis Complete" accomplishment criteria, similar to the one in the "VIE Delta PDR" accomplishment. We request clarification.

Answer:  The clarification is as follows: as the IMP matured, an accomplishment criteria covering testing and development activities in preparation for the Suit Configuration 1 PDR was added.  This accomplishment criteria will be seen in the final RFP release of the IMP.

Question 51:  The RFP does not address alternate proposals, will they be accepted?
Response:  Alternate proposals will not be accepted.  Section L, provision 52.215-1 was not altered to accept alternate proposals.  
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